



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

The Company Secretary
W&WE (Wales & West England) Ltd
2nd Floor Colmore Court
9 Colmore Row
Birmingham
B3 2BJ

Ein cyf / Our ref: AP3633HT
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 25 July 2013

Dear Company Secretary

Environmental Permitting Regulations (England & Wales) 2010

Re. Regulation 36 – Enforcement Notice to take specified steps in relation to a breach of permit condition.

I am writing to raise my concerns regarding W&WE (Wales & West England) Ltd's progress in meeting the requirements of an enforcement notice issued by Natural Resources Wales on 07/05/13 and re-issued 28/06/13.

The notice requires you to take steps to secure compliance with your Environmental Permit (condition 2.2.6.1) at your poultry processing plant in Sandycroft, Flintshire.

The first step is to install a wet chemical scrubbing system to abate odour from the scald de-feather process in line with Best Available Technique (refer to notice for exact requirements). This must be complete by 23/08/13.

Having inspected the site on 23/07/13 and discussed progress with site staff, I am concerned that you have not made any tangible physical progress to install the equipment with only 4 weeks remaining.

If the the requirements of the notice are not met Natural Resources Wales will consider taking formal enforcement action which may include prosecution. We would much prefer to avoid enforcement action and see that the notice requirements are met and the environment protected.

Accordingly, I seek assurance from W&WE (Wales & West England) Ltd that the notice requirements will be met. Please do so by writing via e-mail to my address provided below by 07/08/13.

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	SL	25.7.13
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDRM

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 01244 894622.

Yn gywir / Yours faithfully



Stuart Ross

Regulatory Officer (PPC/RSR) / Swyddog Rheoliadol 1 (RhDP/RhSY)

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffon/Tel: 01244 894622

E-bost/E-mail

stuart.ross@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

stuart.ross@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Cc. Steven van der Kieft, SHE Manager, W&WE Ltd, Sandycroft (via e-mail)

Cc. Andrew Edlin, 2 Sisters Group Environment & Sustainability Director (via e-mail)

